
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 24, 2020 10:27 AM
To: Ashton Arsenault
Cc: Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: Ability to assist with essential items

Hi Ashton,

Are you able to provide me a profile on your client and information on supply numbers? What is the quantity they are
willing and able to donate?

Thank you,

Madison Taipalus
Regional Advisor – Western and Northern Canada / Conseillère régionale - Quest et Nord du Canada
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de l’honorable Anita Anand
Public Services and Procurement | Services publics et Approvisionnement
madison.taipalus@canada.ca 
Tel: 819-953-1081
Cell: 613-203-3602

From: Ashton Arsenault [mailto:ashton.arsenault@crestviewstrategy.com]
Sent: March 24, 2020 10:01
To: Tallerico, Joel (SPAC/PSPC) <joel.tallerico@canada.ca>
Cc: Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC) <kelly.murdock@canada.ca>; Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
<madison.taipalus@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Ability to assist with essential items

Thank you Joel!
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ashton.arsenault
senior consultant

mobile +1.613.914.1035

Calgary, Edmonton, Ottawa, Toronto, Washington DC

From: Tallerico, Joel (SPAC/PSPC) <joel.tallerico@canada.ca>
Sent: March 24, 2020 10:00 AM
To: Ashton Arsenault <ashton.arsenault@crestviewstrategy.com>
Cc: Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC) <kelly.murdock@canada.ca>; Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
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<madison.taipalus@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Ability to assist with essential items

Adding my colleagues Kelly Murdock and Madison Taipalus who can assist.

From: Ashton Arsenault [mailto:ashton.arsenault@crestviewstrategy.com]
Sent: March 24, 2020 9:36 AM
To: Tallerico, Joel (SPAC/PSPC) <joel.tallerico@canada.ca>
Subject: Ability to assist with essential items

Hello Joel,

Reaching out on behalf of one of our clients who is in a unique position to assist with ventilators, hospital beds, and
masks (need to check on the last one). Is there somebody I can put them in touch with to get the ball rolling? To be
clear, this would be a donation – we are not looking for any contract to procure or execute. The key issue here is that
they will likely be shipping these around from foreign jurisdictions and therefore there are likely some logistical items to
hammer out.

Best,

Ashton

crest view
strategy

F
ashton.arsenault
senior consultant

mobile +1.613.914.1035

Calgary, Edmonton, Ottawa, Toronto, Washington DC

341


